

*Maritime Institute
of Technology
& Graduate Studies*



5700 HAMMONDS FERRY ROAD / LINTHICUM HEIGHTS / MARYLAND 21090 / (410) 859-5700 / FAX (410) 859-5181

July 14, 1998

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
P. O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Dear Sirs:

Enclosed is our application for an Experimental Radio Station License for our GMDSS classroom in Seattle, WA. We would like to obtain permission to begin operations as soon as possible as we have a number of students signed up for classes. We especially need to commission our Inmarsat-C terminals so that these can be properly demonstrated in class. The Inmarsat-C stations will be used frequently while operation on the MF/HF/VHF Maritime Bands will only be occasional.

We therefore would like to request **SPECIAL TEMPORARY AUTHORITY** to operate under the conditions requested in our license application pending action and approval of that application.

Attached is FCC form 159 Remittance Advice and check for \$45.00.

Please reply to me at the above address with a copy to our Seattle location: Owen Anderson, GMDSS Instructor, Phone: 206-441-2880, FAX- 206-441-2995, e-mail: gmdss@mates.org.

Thank you very much for your favorable action on this request.

Sincerely,

Capt. C. R. Pillsbury,
Executive Director
M.I.T.A.G.S.